CE-987 Ce 1860
Dr, Massey House
Near Warwick
Private

This two story hall/parlor frame house is presently
a tenant house for nearby Worsell Manor, however it was
not built as such., Dr., Massey appears on the 1877 Lakse,
Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas as owning this structure
along with other properties in the second election district,
which are more substantial structures and probably his
residence, Whether the above house was built as a doctor's
office between Warwick and Cecilton or as a rental property

is not exactly known, The house remains basically intact

with muech of its mid 19th Century architectural-fabrﬁﬁ in place,

_9)(;}\ "

pu



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

CE-987

MAGI #0809875504

File 1-1143

HBINAME

HISTORIC

Dr. Massey House

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

Worsell Menor Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Warwbthk X_ VICINITY OF 1
STATE COUNTY-
Maryland Cecil
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT —PUBLIC X oceuriep X—AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
X _BUILDING(S} ZpRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL : __PRARK -
__STRUCTURE - __BOTH — WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X _PRIVATE RESIDENCE
e __SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __INPROCESS X_YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIEIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MILITARY __OTHER:
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME .
Alfred N. Philléps Jr. Telephone #: 275-8371
STREET & NUMBER
Worsell Manor Road
CITY,. TOWN STATE, Zlp code
—__ VICINITY OF Maryland 21

Wawwick

[ LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE.
REGISTRY'OF DEEDS,ETC.

Clerk of the Circuit Court

Liber #:
Folio #:

WEB 21
171

STREET & NUMBER

Cecil County Courthouse

DI REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS .

CITY, TOWN
Il kion

STATE

TITLE

Marvlan d

5y

DATE

—FEDERAL

-—STATE

- COUNTY __LOCAL

! DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN

STATE




CE-9877

DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
——EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED KORIGINAL SITE
L Goop __RUINS X_ALTERED __MOVED DATE
—FAIR _UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Dr., Massey House c., 1860 is a two story side hall/
parlor frame house on Worsell Manor Road just west of Warwidk,
Md. The house faces west with the main bagle running
north/south.

The main three bay by one room front block has a ell
wing that extends eastward. A 1% story kitchen extends
even farther east from the main ell section. The house.
rests on a partial fieldstone basement and is covered with
weatherboard siding. ~ The medium sloped roof has a composition
tile sheathing. ’

The west (main) facade has a southern bay entrance
with adjacent 6/6 sash windows with slightly beaded surrounds.
The front door has been replaced but retains its two light
transom. Three 6/6 sash illuminate the second floor with
flanking louvered shutters. A boxed cornice stretches
across with a slight bed molding. A shed roof front porch
covers the first floor bays and is supported by champhered
posts with simple molded bases and capitals., Simple stick
braces decorate each corner of the support posts. The
ends of the roof have a saw-tooth decorative vertical board,

The north end has a single 6/6 sash on each floor with
two panel shutters. The eaves are extended with short
returns at the base. A stove stack rises out of the end,

The south end is basically plain with an exterior
basement entrance, '

The ell wing is a two bays across by one room deep with
similar details as the main blocks. The stuccoed chimney
stack rises out of the end of four pane attick lights that
flank the stacke. The end is closed with a plain bargeboard,

The kitchen section is a much different form than the
main block and was probably bullt at a different time.
Whether it predates or succeeded the main block was not
evident. The roof has a shallow pitch with and vevedied
with composition tile. The north and east sides are covered
with asbestos shingles while the weatherboard siding is
exposed under the shed roof porch that stretches across
the south side of the rear section. A door opening is
found on both north and socuth sides. A beaded board door
remains on the south side with adjacent 6/6 sash,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Dr. Massey House
Page Two

The interior of the main block has retained most of
its interiocr woodwork. The main stair newel and railing
has been removed. A four panel door leads to a closet
beneath the first landinge. The door and window surrounds
are primarily plain with a small beaded corner, There is a
slight rise to the lintel., The four panel doors have
exterior box locks. The parlor mantel has simple pilasters
with a plain frieze and heavy shelf with bed molding. The
dining room has a winder stalr and closet with beaded board
doors in the southeast corner and an adjacent mantel shelf
with scrolled brackets. A small closet with paneled doors
is located in the chimney brest. The kitchen is similarily
detailed with a winder stair in the northeast corner of
the room.

There are no si nif%cant outbuildings exisiting on the
property. In fact, #t&MY“a tenant house to the large
nearby farm, Worsell Manor,
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The house has not been altered significantly since
the late 19th century. Exterior and most interior details

have remained,

The side hall/parlor plan is certainly not uncommon

in the area bub this specific structure has survived

basically intact. The house appears on the 1877 Lake,

Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas under the ownership of Dr. C. H. B.

Masgssgey.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

“LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EElFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE ’
Paul B. Touart Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION : DATE
Cecil Cuunty Cormittee 1/29/80
STREET & NUMBER © TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-7568
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Elkton : Md, 21921

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially. created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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